
 
 
 
 
My ref:  EP/NMA/2011/0041 
 
 
06/12/2011 
 
Ms Nikki Sills 
Red Property Services 
The Edge Business Centre 
Clowes Street 
Manchester 
M3 5NA 
 
 
 
Dear Nikki 
 
NMA/2011/0041 - Non Material Amendment - Listed Building. Creation of 1 x 
Extract Grille, 1 x Fresh Air intake and the replacement of a powder coated 
aluminium framed door with a powder coated aluminium framed door with 
panel to match kingspan cladding.  Application HPK/2011/0079 at The Gate 
House Victoria Street, Glossop. 
 
I refer to your recent application for a non material amendment to carryout some 
minor alterations to the rear elevation of this building in enable the business to 
comply with the extract/ventillation requirements of the original planning permission. 
 
I can confirm that provided that works are carried out in complete accordance with 
the details shown on Approved Drawing No: 2952 2310 Rev F then these details can 
be approved as a non material amendment to the original approval. I would however 
remind you that the conditions attached to the original approval, HPK/2008/0079 still 
apply. 
 
I trust this information is of assistance to you. 
 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
 
 
 
Elizabeth Pleasant 
Principal Planning Officer 
 
When calling please telephone 0845 129 7777 ext 3658 
Email: lizp@highpeak.gov.uk 
 



 
 


